TREASURER

Ms Sarah Court

ACCC Commussioner
Inquiry Chair

GPO Box 3131
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Dear Ms Court

Pursuant to section 95K(3) of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010, 1 am writing to you to
extend the reporting period for the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission’s inquiry
into the Australian dairy industry to 30 April 2018. I understand the ACCC would like to release
and consult on an interim report prior to finalising its recommendations and that this would not
be possible without an extension.

I look forward to receiving the final report of the inquiry no later than 30 April 2018.

I have copied this letter to the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for Agriculture and Water
Resources.

Yourg]sincerely

The Non Scott Morrison MP
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